TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To

Thiru. M.Selvam, L.F.S., The Principal Chicf Conservator
District Forest Officer, of Torests, (llead of Department),
Cuddalorel’orest Division, Chennai.

Old Collector Office, I* Floor. (Through the Chief Conservator of
Manjakuppam, Cuddalore. Forests, Villupuram).

Sir,

C.No.1151/2022/D, Dated : 28 .07.2022.

Sub : Permission - The proposed for Temporary diversion road of 0.091 Ha for
construction of minor Bridge 6/4 Km in Pudupettai — Oraiyur —
Karumbur - Paithampady across Malattar River- Cuddalore Range in
Thiruthuraiyur RF — Permission requested — Reg.

Ref: 1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, (Head of Department),
Chennai ,Ref.No.TS3/12645/2020 Dt:24.06.2022
2. Conservator of Forests, Villupuram Circle, Villupuram.
C.No.D/2587/2021 Dt:06.07.2022 |
-000-

| submit that the details as called for by the Principal Chief Conservator of

Forests, Chennai in the 1™ reference cited is as below

SL
No

Quires raised by the Principal Chief Reply

Conservator of Forests, Chennai

Whether the proposal is for alternate road for re- | The Proposal is only Temporary
construction of damaged bridge across Malattar River | diversion road
in Thiruthuraiyur R.F or for reconstruction of

damaged bridge

[ R]

If the present proposal of diversion of forest land is for | yes
alternate road for reconstruction of bridge, then there
will be no need of use for alternate road on completion
of  reconstruction work. In such a situation, lease
required for a period of 25 years as recommended by

the Conservator of Forests is not required




The District Forest Officer and Conservator of Forests
have not reported the details of Right of Way allowed

for the existing road cum bridge portion.

The road totally owned by
Highways  Department  they
demont is just a alternative road
till the reconstruction of damaged
bridge in their road .as the entire
road belongs to Highways

Department the question of Right

of Way not arise here.

Yours Faithfully,
Sd./ M.Selvam,
District Forest Officer,

Cuddalore Forest Division.

Cuddalore.

Copy submitted to the Conservator of Forests, Villupuram Circle, Villupuram.

t.c.b.o.
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